From: Neil Kirby <neil .kirby@worcsregservices.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 December 2020 11:29

To: Aldridge, Steven

Cc: Development Control team

Subject: Further Information (Regulation 25) - Land at Lea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire - Ref:
19/000053/CM

Dear Steve

Our ref: 20/01248/PLAN
Your ref: 19/000053/CM

Land at Lea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire
Proposed sand and gravel quarry with progressive restoration using site derived and imported inert
material to agricultural parkland, public access and nature enhancement

Contaminated Land and Air Quality Consultation

WRS have reviewed the further information submitted by the applicant for the above planning application for
potential contaminated land and air quality issues and have no adverse comments to make for contaminated
land and air quality.

If you have any further queries regarding this matter or information provided in support of the application
requiring comment by the Land and Air Quality Team, please do not hesitate to contact us via
wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk or 01905 822799 quoting the above reference number.

Regards

Neil

Neil Kirby

Senior Technical Officer

Tel: 01562 732584

Wyre Forest House, Finepoint Way, Kidderminster, Worcestershire, DY11 7WF
Mobile: 07779 628996

Fax: 01562 745516

E-mail: neil.kirby@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Web: http://www.worcsregservices.gov.uk/
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